
From: Igor Kusznirczuk [mailto:igor@gnci-intl.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 4:40 PM 
To: Janeese Parker 
Cc: George Li; Igor Kusznirczuk 
Subject: RE: Incomplete 214 Application 

Dear Janeese: 
  
Please see the required information below: 
 
Mr. Igor Kusznirczuk 
President 
GNCI INT’L INC. 
52 Quail Run 
Long Valley, New Jersey 07853 USA 
Telephone Number – 1-908-451-8732 
Fax Number – 1-270-294-6168 
Citizen of United States Of America (USA) 
100% Ownership 
State of New Jersey Incorporation 
Consulting Services for Business Purpose 
 
Please feel free to call or email me if any additional information is required.   
   
Best regards, 
 
Igor Kusznirczuk 
GNCI INT'L  
1-908-451-8732 Mobile  
igor@gnci-intl.com  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------  
This communication contains information which is confidential and may be 
protected by attorney/client or other applicable privileges. It is for the exclusive 
use of the intended recipient(s). If you have received this communication in error, 
please destroy any copies of it. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 
From: Janeese Parker [mailto:Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 3:41 PM 
To: igor@gnci-intl.com 
Cc: George Li 
Subject: Incomplete 214 Application 
 
Good Afternoon,  
  
Your application GNCI INT'L INC., File # ITC-214-20090518-00228 has been 
reviewed and to complete the process you will need to send in the following 
information pertaining to question 14 (ownership information).  Attached is a 
sample application to follow. Please provide me with the required information no 
later than C.O.B. June 4, 2009; otherwise the application will be dismissed. You 
may upload the supplemental information via IBFS using the Pleadings and 
Comments tab. If you have any questions you can email me at 
Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov. Thank You!  


